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City of Beaufort 

RFP 2021-104 

Washington Street Playground 

Addendum 4 

Questions and Answers 

 
 

1. Q.  What type of protective surfacing will be considered? 

A. Playground mulch will most likely be used. We really want something 

with lower maintenance, but we realize there are limitations due to the 

$37,000 budget. 

 

2. Q. Are we required to use borders for this playground area?  

A. Yes. 

 

3. Q. Should the borders be connected to an ADA ramp? 

A. Yes. 

 

4. Q. The site plan shows the area for the playground but 

  does not show the size.   

A. The playground site plan (Attachment A) is drawn to scale and is labeled 

one inch equals sixteen feet. 

 

5. Q. Are benches shown on the plan to be included in the proposal? 

 A. Yes, one to two benches should be sufficient.  

 

6. Q. Do you want shade for the benches? 

 A. No. The shade from the existing trees should be sufficient. 

 

7. Q. Can the existing low hanging trees be cut back? 

 A. Yes. The City will prune the trees. 

 

8. Q. Are we to provide borders for the entire area or just the playground? 

 A. The borders can be smaller as long as the fall zones are enclosed. And  

  consider the benches and mulch in relation to the border size. 
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Additional Information: 

 

• A 5-12-year-old structure is to be installed on the site soon. 

• The City would like to see inclusive play structure features such as age 

appropriate, toddler level activity panels in the design. 

• The City would like the contractor to provide ideas for the local 

neighborhood community involvement in the installation process.    

 


